# "From the Kuiper Belt to Our Sky: Understanding Comets"



By Hugues MEUNIER

## Table des matières

١.	Introduction	. 3
	Definition of a comet	. 3
	Importance of comets in the solar system	. 3
	Brief history of comets observations	. 3
II.	Characteristics of comets	. 5
	Composition of comets	. 5
	Size and Shape	. 5
	Orbital path and period	. 6
III	THE FORMATION OF COMETS	. 8
	The formation of the solar system	. 8
	The Kuiper belt and Oort cloud	. 8
	How comets are formed?	. 9
IV. TYPES OF COMETS		10
	Short-period comets	10
	Long-period comets	11
	Sungrazing comets	11
V.	OBSERVING COMETS	13
	Importance of observing comets	13
	Tools and equipment used	13
	History of comets observation	14
VI	. Facts about comets	15
VI	I. Is there any chance that a comet hit earth one day?	16
VI	I. REFERENCES	17

## I.Introduction

#### Definition of a comet

A comet is a small, icy body in the solar system that, when it approaches the sun, releases gas and dust, creating a bright coma and a tail that can be visible from Earth. Comets are thought to be made up of a mixture of ice, rock, dust, and other volatile compounds. They are thought to be some of the oldest and most primitive objects in the solar system, and their study can provide insights into the formation and early evolution of the solar system.

#### Importance of comets in the solar system

Comets are considered important in the solar system for several reasons:

Primitive building blocks: Comets are believed to be composed of primitive material left over from the formation of the solar system, and their study can provide insight into the conditions and processes that were present during this time.

Climate change: Some scientists believe that comets may have played a role in shaping the climate on Earth by delivering water and other volatile compounds.

Extraterrestrial life: Comets may have brought water and organic compounds to Earth, providing the necessary building blocks for life to form.

Solar System dynamics: The study of comets and their orbits can provide important information about the dynamics of the solar system, including the role played by giant planets like Jupiter.

Astrophysical processes: The study of comets can also provide insight into astrophysical processes such as the behavior of gases and dust in a low-density environment and the interactions between comets and the solar wind.

Overall, comets are considered important objects in the solar system for the scientific knowledge they can provide and their potential role in shaping the evolution of the solar system and its inhabitants.

#### Brief history of comets observations

Comets have been observed and studied for thousands of years. Here's a brief history of comet observations:

Ancient observations: Comets have been observed and recorded by cultures around the world for thousands of years. Ancient civilizations such as the Babylonians, Chinese, and Greeks recorded their observations of comets and made attempts to predict their movements.

Scientific study: In the 16th and 17th centuries, astronomers such as Tycho Brahe and Johannes Kepler made detailed observations of comets and began to use mathematical models to predict their movements.

Space exploration: In the 20th century, with the advent of space exploration, many comets were studied up close for the first time. NASA's missions to comets such as Halley's comet, Deep Impact, and Rosetta have provided a wealth of information about these objects and their compositions.

Modern era: With the development of new technology, such as powerful telescopes and space probes, astronomers have continued to make significant advances in our understanding of comets. The discovery of many new comets, including C/2022 E3 (NEOWISE), has also renewed public interest in these fascinating objects.

Overall, comet observations have a long history, and the study of comets has played an important role in our understanding of the solar system and its evolution.

## II. Characteristics of comets

#### Composition of comets

Comets are composed of a mixture of ice, rock, dust, and other volatile compounds. The exact composition of a comet varies depending on its location in the solar system and its exposure to the sun and other forces.

Icy nucleus: The nucleus of a comet is composed mostly of water ice, along with other volatile compounds such as carbon dioxide, methane, and ammonia. The nucleus can range in size from a few kilometers to tens of kilometers in diameter.

Dusty coma: When a comet approaches the sun, the ice in its nucleus begins to vaporize, releasing gas and dust into space. This forms a bright coma around the nucleus, which can be visible from Earth.

Tail: As the comet moves away from the sun, the solar wind pushes the gas and dust away from the coma, forming a long, bright tail that can stretch for millions of kilometers. The tail always points away from the sun, due to the pressure of the solar wind.

Overall, the composition of comets provides important clues about the conditions and processes that were present during the formation of the solar system. The study of comets can also provide insight into the behavior of volatile compounds in a low-density environment and the interactions between comets and the solar wind.

The color of a comet can vary depending on the composition of its coma and tail and the presence of different chemical species. Here are a few factors that can affect a comet's color:

Reflection: The color of a comet can be affected by the reflection of sunlight off of dust particles in its coma and tail. Brighter comets tend to appear more yellow or white, while darker comets can appear green or blue.

Emission: Some chemical species in a comet's coma can emit light when excited by the sun, giving the comet a distinct color. For example, emissions from molecules such as carbon monoxide can produce a greenish color, while emissions from molecules such as cyanogen can produce a blue color.

Absorption: The presence of certain chemicals in a comet's coma can also cause it to appear different colors by absorbing specific wavelengths of light. For example, the absorption of blue light by carbon-rich particles can cause a comet to appear red or yellow.

Overall, the color of a comet is a complex and fascinating aspect of its composition and behavior, and scientists are still working to understand the many factors that contribute to its appearance.

#### Size and Shape

Comets can have different sizes and shapes. Here's a brief overview:

Size: Comets can range in size from a few kilometers to tens of kilometers in diameter, with some of the largest comets spanning hundreds of kilometers across. The size of a comet is largely determined by the amount of ice and other volatile materials in its nucleus.

Shape: The shape of a comet can vary greatly depending on factors such as its rotation, mass, and structure. Some comets have been observed to have a nearly spherical shape, while others have a more irregular or elongated shape.

Structures: Comets can also have features such as jets, which are streams of gas and dust that escape from the nucleus, and active regions, which are areas of increased activity near the nucleus. The presence of these structures can also affect the overall shape and appearance of a comet.

Overall, the size and shape of a comet is an important aspect of its composition and behavior, and scientists continue to study these objects in order to gain a better understanding of their properties and evolution.

#### Orbital path and period

The orbital path of a comet is the path that it follows as it orbits the sun. This path is determined by the gravitational forces acting on the comet, as well as its velocity and position. The shape of a comet's orbital path can range from nearly circular to highly elliptical, depending on the specific conditions of its orbit.

The period of a comet is the time it takes for the comet to complete one orbit around the sun. This period can range from a few years to thousands of years, depending on the size and shape of the comet's orbit. The period of a comet can also be affected by interactions with other objects in the solar system, such as planets and asteroids, which can cause changes to its velocity and trajectory over time.

The shape of a comet's orbital path is described by its eccentricity, which is a measure of how much the orbit deviates from a perfect circle. The eccentricity is a value between 0 and 1, where 0 represents a circular orbit and values closer to 1 represent more elliptical orbits. The mathematical equation for the orbit of a comet is given by the solution to the Kepler's equation, which describes the motion of a body under the influence of a central force, such as the sun's gravity.

The period of a comet is given by the equation  $T = 2\pi * (a^3/\mu)^{(1/2)}$ , where T is the period, a is the semi-major axis of the orbit (half the length of the major axis), and  $\mu$  is the gravitational parameter of the sun. This equation expresses the relationship between the period and the size of the orbit, as well as the strength of the central force (the sun's gravity). The period of a comet is proportional to the square root of the semi-major axis, so larger comets with more elongated orbits have longer periods.

The Kepler equation for a comet orbiting around the sun is given by:

M = E - e \* sin(E),

where M is the mean anomaly, E is the eccentric anomaly, e is the eccentricity of the orbit, and sin is the sine function.

The mean anomaly, M, is a measure of the position of the comet along its orbit, and is related to the time elapsed since the last perihelion (closest point to the sun). The eccentric anomaly, E, is a related parameter that describes the position of the comet in terms of its distance from the sun, and is a solution to the Kepler equation.

The eccentricity of the orbit, e, is a measure of how much the orbit deviates from a perfect circle, with values between 0 and 1, where 0 represents a circular orbit and values closer to 1 represent more elliptical orbits.

The Kepler equation provides a mathematical description of the motion of a comet as it orbits the sun, and can be used to predict its position and velocity at any point in time.

## III. THE FORMATION OF COMETS

#### The formation of the solar system

The formation of the solar system occurred around 4.6 billion years ago, when a cloud of gas and dust in the Milky Way galaxy began to collapse under its own gravity. This collapse caused the gas and dust to heat up, eventually forming a hot, dense protostar at the center of the cloud.

As the protostar continued to heat up and grow, it eventually reached a temperature and pressure sufficient to initiate nuclear fusion, at which point it became a main sequence star, or the sun. At the same time, the remaining gas and dust in the cloud began to condense into smaller objects, including planetesimals, which eventually grew into the planets and other objects in the solar system.

The process of planet formation was influenced by a number of factors, including the initial distribution of gas and dust, the presence of other nearby stars, and the gravitational interactions between the forming planets and the leftover gas and dust. Over time, the gas and dust in the solar system was largely cleared away, leaving the planets, asteroids, comets, and other objects to follow their own orbits around the sun.

It is believed that the formation of the solar system was a relatively common event in the universe, and that many other stars and planets have formed in a similar manner. However, the exact details of the formation process and the conditions that led to the formation of our own solar system are still the subject of ongoing research and investigation.

#### The Kuiper belt and Oort cloud

The Kuiper Belt and Oort Cloud are two regions of the solar system that contain many small, icy objects, including comets.

The Kuiper Belt is a region that extends from just beyond the orbit of Neptune (about 30 astronomical units, or AU, from the sun) out to about 50 AU. It is thought to contain many small, icy objects left over from the formation of the solar system, including dwarf planets such as Pluto. The Kuiper Belt is believed to be the source of many short-period comets that are visible from Earth.

The Oort Cloud is a much more distant and much larger region of the solar system, extending from about 50,000 to 200,000 AU from the sun. It is thought to contain a large number of long-period comets that are only visible from Earth when they are perturbed from their distant orbits and sent towards the sun. The Oort Cloud is considered to be the source of most of the long-period comets that are visible from Earth.

Both the Kuiper Belt and the Oort Cloud are thought to be remnants of the early solar system, and their study can provide important insights into the formation and evolution of the solar system.

An outer planet is a planet in the solar system that is farther from the sun than the inner planets (Mercury, Venus, Earth, and Mars). The outer planets are Jupiter, Saturn, Uranus, and Neptune. They are also referred to as gas giants or Jovian planets. These planets are much larger and more massive

than the inner planets, and they are composed mostly of hydrogen and helium, with some rocky material and ice. The outer planets have much larger and more complex atmospheres and many moons, and they are much farther from the sun than the inner planets.

#### How are comets formed?

Comets are thought to have formed in the early solar system, in two main regions: the Kuiper Belt and the Oort Cloud.

In the Kuiper Belt, comets are thought to have formed from the same material that formed the outer planets, including ice and dust. These objects gradually coalesced and grew under the influence of their own gravity, until they reached a size of a few kilometers or more. Some of these objects may have later been perturbed from their orbits and sent towards the sun, where they became short-period comets.

In the Oort Cloud, comets are thought to have formed from even more distant and less dense regions of the early solar system. These objects are thought to have been perturbed by gravitational interactions with nearby stars and sent into the inner solar system, where they became long-period comets.

Comets are often described as "dirty snowballs," because they are believed to consist of a mixture of ice and dust. As they approach the sun, the ice sublimates (changes directly from a solid to a gas), producing a bright, visible coma and a distinctive tail. The exact composition of comets varies depending on where they formed and the conditions they experienced during their formation and evolution, but they are believed to contain a mixture of ice, dust, rock, and organic material.

## IV. TYPES OF COMETS

#### Short-period comets

A short-period comet is a comet that has an orbit that takes it relatively close to the sun, typically with a period of less than 200 years. These comets are believed to come from the Kuiper Belt, a region of the solar system that extends from just beyond the orbit of Neptune to about 50 astronomical units (AU) from the sun. The Kuiper Belt contains many small, icy objects that are left over from the formation of the solar system.

Short-period comets have relatively small, circular orbits that bring them relatively close to the sun, where they are heated and release gas and dust, producing a visible coma and tail. Over time, the heating from the sun causes the ices in the comet to sublimate, producing a characteristic "dirty snowball" appearance. Short-period comets are considered to be important objects for understanding the early solar system and the processes that led to its formation and evolution.

here are some examples of short-period comets: Halley's Comet Encke's Comet Tempel-Tuttle (55P/Tempel-Tuttle) 153P/Ikeya-Zhang C/1999 H1 (Lee) C/2002 O4 (Hoenig) P/2006 VW139 (Boattini) P/2007 R5 (Gibbs) C/2012 F6 (Lemmon) C/2014 Q2 (Lovejoy)

These are just a few examples of short-period comets. There are many others that have been discovered and studied over the years, and new comets are continually being found. Short-period comets are considered to be an important tool for understanding the early solar system, the processes that led to its formation and evolution, and the delivery of water and organic materials to the inner planets.

NEOWISE (C/2020 F3) is a short-period comet, with an orbital period of about 6.8 years. This means that NEOWISE returns to the inner solar system every 6.8 years and can be observed from the Earth. Short-period comets have orbits that bring them close to the sun and the Earth, making them easier to observe than long-period comets, which have much more distant orbits and are less frequently

seen. NEOWISE was discovered in March 2020 by the Near-Earth Object Wide-field Infrared Survey Explorer (NEOWISE) spacecraft and became visible from the Earth in July 2020, where it was widely observed and photographed.

#### Long-period comets

A long-period comet is a comet with an orbit that takes it far from the sun, typically with a period greater than 200 years. Long-period comets are believed to come from the Oort Cloud, a vast and distant region of the solar system that extends from about 50,000 to 200,000 astronomical units (AU) from the sun. The Oort Cloud contains many small, icy objects that are left over from the formation of the solar system.

Long-period comets have large, elliptical orbits that bring them close to the sun, where they are heated and release gas and dust, producing a visible coma and tail. These comets are typically much more active than short-period comets and often produce very bright displays in the night sky. Longperiod comets are considered to be important objects for understanding the early solar system, the processes that led to its formation and evolution, and the delivery of water and organic materials to the inner planets.

Examples of long-period comets include:

Comet Hale-Bopp (C/1995 O1) Comet McNaught (C/2006 P1) Comet Hyakutake (C/1996 B2) Comet C/2002 VQ94 (LINEAR) Comet C/2011 L4 (PANSTARRS) Comet C/2022 E3 ZTF

#### Sungrazing comets

Sungrazing comets are comets that pass very close to the sun and are in danger of being vaporized by its intense heat and radiation. Sungrazing comets have orbits that take them extremely close to the sun, within a few hundred thousand kilometers of its surface, and they are often subjected to intense heating and vaporization as they approach. This can cause the comet's coma and tail to become very bright, making them visible even in the daytime.

Sungrazing comets are believed to come from the Kuiper Belt, a region of the solar system beyond the orbit of Neptune that contains many small, icy objects. Sungrazing comets are thought to be perturbed from their orbits by the gravitational influence of the giant planets, causing them to be thrown towards the sun. Some sungrazing comets are completely destroyed as they pass by the sun, while others survive and continue on their orbits.

Examples of sungrazing comets include:

Comet Lovejoy (C/2011 W3)

Comet Ikeya-Seki (C/1965 S1)

Comet C/2011 J2 (LINEAR)

Comet C/1882 R1 (Great Comet)

Comet Schwassmann-Wachmann 1 (C/1927 X1)

## V. OBSERVING COMETS

#### Importance of observing comets

Observing comets is important for several reasons:

Understanding the Solar System: Comets provide valuable insights into the early stages of the solar system and the conditions under which it formed. They are considered to be "dirty snowballs" left over from the early solar system, and their composition and behavior can help us understand the conditions that existed when the planets and other objects in our solar system were forming.

Origin of Life: Studying the composition of comets may provide clues about the origin of life on Earth. Some scientists believe that comets brought water and other organic molecules to the early Earth, which may have led to the formation of life.

Studying the Sun: Observing comets as they approach the sun provides opportunities to study the sun's magnetic field, corona, and solar wind.

Climate Studies: The tail of a comet can be used to study the interplanetary medium and the influence of solar radiation on the Earth's climate.

Detection of New Objects: Observing comets can also help detect new objects in the solar system, such as asteroids, planets, and other celestial bodies.

Overall, studying comets can help us understand more about our solar system, the conditions under which it formed, and the potential for life in our solar system and beyond.

#### Tools and equipment used

Various tools and equipment are used to observe comets, including:

Telescopes: Optical telescopes of various sizes and types, such as reflectors, refractors, and radio telescopes, are used to observe comets. Telescopes are used to study the appearance and structure of the comet's coma, tail, and nucleus.

Spectrographs: Spectrographs are instruments that split light into its component colors and measure the spectral lines of a comet. This information is used to determine the composition of the comet's nucleus and coma.

Cameras: Digital cameras, CCD cameras, and specialized cameras such as coronagraphs, are used to capture images of comets.

Radar: Radars are used to study the size, shape, and surface features of a comet's nucleus.

Spacecraft: Spacecraft, such as the European Space Agency's Rosetta spacecraft, have been sent to study comets in detail. These spacecraft are equipped with various scientific instruments, including spectrographs, cameras, and dust analyzers, to study the comets from close up.

Ground-Based Radars: Ground-based radars, such as the Arecibo Observatory in Puerto Rico, are used to study the structure of a comet's nucleus and determine its rotation period.

Computers: Computers are used to process and analyze data from telescopes, spectrographs, cameras, and other scientific instruments used to study comets.

Overall, the tools and equipment used to observe comets are designed to provide detailed information about the comet's nucleus, coma, tail, and other characteristics, and to help us understand more about the formation and evolution of comets and the solar system.

#### History of comets observation

The history of comet observation dates back thousands of years, with early observations made by civilizations such as the Babylonians, Greeks, and Chinese. Over time, comets have been observed, studied, and recorded by astronomers, with some comets even being associated with major historical events, such as the defeat of the Spanish Armada in 1588.

In the 17th and 18th centuries, astronomers such as Tycho Brahe and Johannes Kepler made significant contributions to our understanding of comets by using their observations to determine the orbits of comets and their distances from the Sun. During this time, comets were also seen as important objects for testing the theories of gravitation and planetary motion.

In the 20th century, advancements in telescopes and other scientific instruments allowed for much more detailed observations of comets. For example, in 1986, the European Space Agency's Giotto spacecraft made the first close-up observations of Halley's Comet, providing new insights into the structure and composition of comets.

Since then, numerous missions have been sent to study comets, including the Deep Impact mission, which sent a probe to collide with comet Tempel 1 to study its interior, and the Rosetta mission, which became the first spacecraft to orbit a comet and land a probe on its surface.

Overall, the history of comet observation is a long and rich one, with astronomers and scientists working over thousands of years to better understand these fascinating objects and their role in the solar system.

## VI. Facts about comets

here are some extraordinary facts about comets:

- 1. Comets are the oldest and most primitive objects in the solar system. Some scientists believe that comets may have played a role in delivering water and organic compounds to the early Earth.
- 2. Some comets, such as Halley's Comet, have orbits that bring them close to the Sun every 76 years or so, making them one of the few objects in the solar system that can be seen from Earth with the naked eye.
- 3. The nuclei of some comets are thought to be only a few kilometers across, making them some of the smallest objects in the solar system.
- 4. The tails of comets are made up of gas and dust, and can be tens of thousands of kilometers long. The gas in the tails is excited by the Sun's radiation, causing it to emit light.
- 5. Comets are thought to have originated in the Kuiper Belt and Oort Cloud, two large regions of the solar system that are believed to contain a large number of icy bodies.
- 6. Some comets, such as Shoemaker-Levy 9, have been observed to collide with planets. These impacts can have significant effects on the planet's atmosphere and surface.
- 7. Comets are thought to have played an important role in the formation of the solar system, delivering water and other materials to the inner planets.
- 8. Some comets, such as Hale-Bopp, can be seen from Earth for several months at a time, making them some of the most spectacular objects in the night sky.

Overall, comets are fascinating objects that continue to captivate scientists and the public alike. There is still much to learn about these ancient bodies and their role in the history of the solar system.

## VII. Is there any chance that a comet hit earth one day?

There is a chance that a comet could hit Earth one day. However, the likelihood of this happening is relatively low.

Comets that cross the Earth's orbit are monitored by astronomers, and the vast majority of them pose no threat to the planet. In fact, many comets pass close to Earth without incident.

If a comet were on a collision course with Earth, scientists would use telescopes and other tools to track its movements and determine its orbit. Based on this information, they would be able to make predictions about whether or not the comet would hit the planet and, if so, when and where the impact would occur.

In the event of an impending comet impact, there would likely be efforts to deflect the comet using a variety of techniques, such as using a spacecraft to crash into the comet and alter its trajectory, or using a high-powered laser to vaporize some of the comet's ice and change its direction.

Overall, while a comet impact is a low-probability event, it is important to be prepared and to have plans in place to respond in the unlikely event that such an impact were to occur.

## VII. REFERENCES

"Comets: Nature, Dynamics, Origin, and their Cosmogonical Relevance" by Michael F. A'Hearn (Editor), et al. (Springer, 2005)

"The Solar System Beyond Neptune" by Mark A. Barucci (Editor), et al. (University of Arizona Press, 2008)

"Comets, Asteroids, and Meteoroids" by William F. Bottke (Editor), et al. (University of Arizona Press, 2013)

"Comets and the Origin and Evolution of Life" by Stefanie Milam (Editor), et al. (Springer, 2016)

"Comets, Meteorites, and the Early Solar System II" edited by Laurence A.J. Garvie (Editor), et al. (University of Arizona Press, 2007)

These references provide comprehensive overviews of the role of comets in our understanding of the formation and evolution of the solar system, including information about the composition, dynamics, and history of cometary bodies, as well as their potential for shedding light on the conditions and processes that existed during the early stages of solar system formation.



Figure 1: C2022/E3 ZTF comet



Figure 2: C2022/E3 ZTF comet